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&) ocBC Bank

valuation@lkkauto.com Authenticated by ocbc.com @ valid Signature
From: junweiong@ocbc.com

To: celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com

Ce: ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, LimSerene@ocbc.com, ChiaKT@ocbc.com, KelvinLee3@ocbce.local

Sent: Oct 2,2019 3:41:28 PM SGT
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019

Information Classification: [ ] Highly Sensitive, [ X ] Confidential, [ ] Internal / Restricted, [ ] Public

Hi Celine

Attached are copies of listing for your inspection

Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with keys.

Please email the valuation and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. Please arrange your original report and invoice to reach us by 7/10/2019. Appreciate your prompt assistance.
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Total 2 vehicles for valuation

LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON 7/10/2019

VIEWING PLACE : 1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT, WCEGA PLAZA, ROOFTOP CARPARK

VIEWING DATE : 7/10/2019 TO 9/10/2019 CLOSING DATE : 7/10/2019 (3PM)
VIEWING TIME : 7/10/2019 & 8/10/2019 (9 AM - 5§ PM) , 9/10/2019 (9AM - 2PM)

Enei Parf/COE Transf Keys
Lot Description”* Vehicle No+* | Year® (':‘E"f COERegn* | COE Expiry* | COE Amt* | PARF Fxpiry* |Rebate Value | OMV é“ "\ Availability
ap @ 18/1072019 R Ny
1 B.MW. 3181 2.0L SKW4392R | 2010 | 1995 | 09/03/2010 |08/03/2020( $21,899 | 08/03/2020 | $15,983 | $30,274 1 Y

https://voltage-pp-0000.ocbc.com/reader/64c111b8f3e5c33b0a7c825aaadbafa9a7ab14e4?printPreview=1 1/3
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owmer ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKW4392R
- Vehiclg ta be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 180ct2019
‘\J;ghil:l_g Make: - B.MW.
Vehicle Model: 3181 2.0L A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD4IjR SR
Primary Colour: Blﬁé - '
Manufacturing Year: 2010
_EngineNo: B3721629N46B2087
Chassis No. _ WBAPF72070A793601
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 KW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $30,274.00
”Original R.egl';.lrat'lon Date: 0% Mar 2010
First Reﬁisfrat‘lori Date: 09 Mar le‘ll)
Transfer Count: 1 )
Actual ARF Paid: $30,274.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 08 Mar 2020
PARF Rebate Amounts $15,137.00
Intended COE Rebate Details o
COE Expiry Date: 08 Mar 2020
CQE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QPPaid: $21,899.00
COE Rebate Amount: 584600
Total Rebate Amount: 515,933.[!]
Th:.i.n}n.n.-rﬁatic.u.-\ mnrain-\éd herein i§ :nrrect.as at01 Oct 2@1?
OK
New (Use)/ Oif-Peak Car
a . -
agime ap: 1999 co
* qc | =
. d
Lot No:_—
i L @
AR Pl
hitps:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireR ebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03... 01/10/2019
. - - - _ _ -
LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON 7/10/2019
VIEWING PLACE : 511 BUKIT BATOK STREET 23, 2ND FLOOR, VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
VIEWING DATE : 7/10/2019 TO 9/10/2019 CLOSING DATE : 7/10/2019 (3PM)
VIEWING TIME : 7/10/2019 & 8/10/2019 (9 AM - 5 PM), 9/10/2019 (9AM - 2PM)
; . | Engine ; N N N P;lrﬁ'C_OE . Transfer Keys
Lot Description™* Vehicle No* | Year® Cap* COE Regn* COE Expiry* COE Amt* |PARF Expirv*| Rebate Value OMV Count Availability (R
@ 1811012019 ¥
L
2 | HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 AT | SKW4392R | 2012 | 1591 | 08/12/2012| 07/12/2022 $78.523 |07/12/2022| $33,508 $13,674 0 Y I
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle tabe Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Wehicle Model:
'Pﬂmarv Calbu t
) Manufaét_urins_ Year:
EngheNo:
Chassis No:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
' First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARFElgibilty.
PARFE Iisibilli.hf Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Transfer'nf ownership or deregistration is not alldnrer! l‘m.‘this veh-i-:le. N
The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Oct 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireR ebate ByPublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Thanks & Regards

JunWei Ong
Collections | Group Risk Management
Tel: 6845 5760

Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019 - OCBC Bank

SKH4467M
MNe
180ct2019
HYUNDAI

.EI_ANTR.A 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2ZWD 4DR
it

20
G4FGCU&61565
KMHDH41CMDU676046
95.6 kKW (128 bhp}
$13,674.00

08 Dec 2012

08 Dec 2012

3 !
$13,674.00

Yes

07Dec2022
$8,888.00

07 Dec 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$78,523.00
$24,620,00

$33,508.00

OK

Qew/ Used / Oti-Peak Cap
ngine Cap: 1591

ol

Lot Ne:_Z

U 2 \

Page 1 of 1

01/10/2019

a Messaging security provided by OCBC Bank.
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